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Dear Hannah,
Re: Camden Lock Village — Building E Drainage Philosophy Statement

The Drainage Philosophy Statement submitted for the Building E planning
application is the updated Drainage Philosophy Statement for Camden Lock
Village.

The drainage strategy for building E is integrally linked to that of the site wide
drainage strategy, hence the reason for the resubmission. Please note the

following:

o The report has been amended to support the planning application for
building E and the drawings have been updated to include the building E
area.

o The foul water strategy for building E has been added.

° Surface water strategy for Building E is the same for the rest of the
buildings — this has been stated in the report.

o It should be clear from the drawings and report that building E has been
incorporated into the site wide strategy.

° The drainage calculations are unchanged as an allowance for building E

was already included.

Yours Sincerely,

| e
g&*«‘/\ \_.
DANIEL SMITH

Engineer
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